COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Lisa Plowman, Director, Planning and Development Department
DATE: May 19, 2025
RE: Emergency Shelters Zoning Ordinance Amendments

Agenda Number: 25-00405
Agenda Date: May 20, 2025

The Planning and Development Department requests the continuance of Agenda Number 25-
00405 regarding Emergency Shelters Zoning Ordinance Amendments from the Board meeting
of May 20, 2025, to the Board meeting of June 24, 2025.

We are requesting the continuance to correct a discrepancy in the board letter regarding the
2024 Point in Time (PIT) Count statistics for persons experiencing homelessness.

cc:  Mona Miyasato, County Executive Officer, County Executive and Administrative Office
Wade Horton, Assistant CEO, County Executive and Administrative Office

Jacquelyne Alexander, Chief Deputy, Clerk of the Board, County Executive and
Administrative Office

Jesus Armas, Director, Community Services Department
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